June 20, 2017 – Interim Finance Committee

Agenda Item K –APPOINTMENT OF MEMBERS TO THE COMMITTEE ON INDUSTRIAL PROGRAMS – NRS 209.4817.

Summary

The Committee on Industrial Programs is an ongoing statutory committee consisting of the Director of the Department of Corrections, the Administrator of the Purchasing Division of the Department of Administration and nine regular members appointed by the Legislative Interim Finance Committee. The primary responsibilities of the Committee are set forth in *Nevada Revised Statutes* 209.4818. These responsibilities include a review of the operations of current and proposed industrial programs for correctional institutions within the Department of Corrections and to report to the Interim Finance Committee semiannually on the status of those programs.

The committee members appointed by IFC serve a two year term.

Consideration to appoint the following members for the 2017-2018 Interim:

Members of the Senate:

Senator David Parks Senator Pete Goicoechea

Members of the Assembly:

Assemblyman James Oscarson
Assemblywoman Daniele Monroe-Moreno

Persons representing manufacturing:

Allen Puliz (returning member)

Pete Aguilar (new member, indicated interest in response to an inquiry from Fiscal Staff on June 19, 2017)

Person representing business:

Bruce Aguilera (returning member)

Persons representing organized labor:

Mike Magnani (returning member) Randy Soltero (returning member)

STEE PARTNERS.

Pete Aguilar

Professional Experience

2013 – Present <u>Steel Partners, LLC</u>

Silver State Speciality Coatings, LLC

Owner / Manager

2002 – 2013 <u>Silver State Steel</u>

President / Owner

1997 – 2013 <u>Silver State Steel</u>

State of The Art Powder Coating Owner / Managing Member

1996 – 2002 <u>Fradella Iron Works, Inc.</u>

Operations Manager/ QE

Education

1993 – 1996 University of Southern Colorado

Business Administration / Finance

Certification / Licenses

Clark County Certified Fabricator Program

City of LA Approved Fabricator

Obtained C-14 Contractors License at the Nevada State Contractors Board In

1999.

STEEL PARTNERS.

Lic # 78756 Limit \$ 5,000,000

June 1, 2017

Statement of Qualification

Steel partners LLC. Is a full-service Structural Steel, Ironworks and Carport Contractor providing high quality Welding Services, Structural Steel Fabrication and Erection. We offer personalized service, top quality craftsmanship and the assurance we'll complete your project on time and on budget. We are proud of the reputation we have built and strive to build and maintain successful relationships every day. We specialize in a variety of custom steel services and have a history of superior performance with all types of fabrication of ferrous, non-ferrous, and stainless steel structures.

We successfully participate in nearly 130 commercial buildings and roughly 25 ongoing Multi-Family Apartment complexes each year in and around the Las Vegas area. Our company and team members have been a part of many notable projects such as the Maul & Grand Canyon Elementary School, City Center, Cannery Hotel and Casino, Golden Nugget Casino, Macy's Summerlin, Westin Hotel Casino, Republic Services Recycling Center, Bass Pro Shops, Harley Davidson of Las Vegas, Lowes, Albertsons, Wal-Mart Supercenters, Sam's Clubs, Best Buy, TJ Maxx Stores and many other significant projects.

We are a Clark County and City of L.V. Certified Fabricator and erector equipped with a massive inhouse fabrication shop and multiple qualified field crews. We are qualified by the Nevada State Contractors Board, Lic # 78756 and hold one time single bid limit of \$ 5,000,000.

Steel Partners has never been disqualified from the award of any contract pursuant to NRS 338.017 or NRS 338.13895. Our company has never breached any contracts with a public person in this or any other state and have never been disciplined or fined by the State Contractors Board, any state or federal agency.

Please feel free to contact us for further information

Pete Aguilar - COO

STEEL PARTNERS.

Steel Partners Current and Completed Projects 2017

United Construction: Logistic Center

Cambridge Companies: North Las Vegas Recycle Center

Martin Harris: Walmart Supercenter Harley Davidson Las Vegas Strip Boot Barn Heritage Legacy House Regency

Burke Construction: Asurion Call Center Shetakis 3400 Western Temple Sinai Marnell Airport Bldg. 2&3

R&O Construction: Wal Mart Supercenter Dollar General DC Plaza

Rafael Construction: Maule and Grand Canyon Elementary School

Pace Construction: Farm and Jensen Elementary School

DCBG: JS Products Sahara Center Sports Authority Stein Mart Chili's on the Strip Faith Lutheran

Misc: GC's
Jim Marsh Jeep Dealership
Total Wine Town Square
Discount Tire
Mattress Firm
Goodwill
Sports Authority
Macy's
Victoria's Secret

Pier Construction: South Beach Apartments Sunset Apartments Coronado Apartments Silverado Apartments